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February 10, 2017 F. William LeBeau

202-862-5965
Bill. Lebeau@hklaw.com

VIA IBFS ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

445 12' Street, SW

Washington, D.C. 20554

ATTN: Satellite Division, International Bureau

Re:  CNN America, Inc.
Earth Station Call Sign: E060247
FCC File No. SES-LIC-20060623-01061
Cancellation of Temporary Fixed Transmit/Receive Earth Station Authorization

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of CNN America, Inc., the Commission is hereby advised that the temporary
fixed transmit/receive earth station operating under call sign E060247 is no longer in operation
and the authorization for this station is surrendered.

Should you have any questions about this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,
HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP

st L

F. William LeBeau
Counsel for CNN America, Inc.



